Federal "C" No. 1
e - ,,,—""/

T.D. 9,900"

Csg., 5~1/2" @ 9,890'
Perf. 9653'-72!

COSDEN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Completion: 9-18-60 - Acidized with 1000 gal MCA, let acid set on

Potential Test:

perfs 1 hr. - Max, treating press. 5400 psi
Min, treatimng press., 2,000 psi, treated at

2 BPM at 2200 psi. Swabbed 6 times and well
kicked off and began flowing,

9-19-60 - Flowed 282 BO & no water in 6 hrs,, 28/64"

_Federal "D No. 1

ngo 5’1/2" @ 9)760'
Perfo 9700'-05'

Chc T.P. 750# psi, CAPQ pkr - GOR 1650 CFPB

Completion: 11-13-60 Spotted 200 gallons MCA opposite perf, There

Potential Test:
11-17-60

is some doubt that any acid reached the producing
formation because during the completion of the

well by swabbing, raw unspent acid was recovered,
After swabbing well kicked off and began flowing.

Flowed 190 BO & no water in 12 hrs, 24/64' ch,
T.P. 750 psi, C.P. pkr, GOR 1190 CFFPB
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P. 0. BOX 871
SANTA FE

December 21, 1960

Mr. Howard nrattaal Re: Case No. 2138
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle ;

Box 547 Order No._ R-1846
Roswell, New Mexico Applicant:

Cosden Petroleum Corporation

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

ir/

Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC x
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC

Other Jack Campbell - Roswell, New Mexico
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Mr. Joe Ramey

District Supervisor

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear dJoe:

Enclosed herewith is revised Page 2 of
order No. R-1846, dated December 21, 1960.

We would appreciate it if you would
substitute this Page 2 for the original Page 2
which was mailed to you on December 2lst, and
acknowledge receipt of the revised page.

Very/truly yours,

a-w_./

DANIEL S. NUTTER
.;:Ghief Engineer

DSN/esr
Enclosure

STATE GEOLOGIST

A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY DIRECYOR
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Febzxuary 22, 1961

Mr. Howard Bratton
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle
P. O. Box 547
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Bratton:

On December 22, 1960, we wrote you, enclosing two
copies of revised Page 2 of Order No, R-1846, dated Dec-
ember 21, 1960, which we recuested that you substitute
for the original Page 2 of the order which was mailed to
you on December 21. We also requested that you acknowledge
receipt of the revised page.

To date we have not heard from you regarding this
matter. Please advise us as to whether the revised
pages were received.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL 8, NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSBN/asr



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P, O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 22, 1961

Mr. Jack M. Campball
P. O. Box 766
Roswall, New Mexico

Dear Mrx. Campbell:

On Lecember 22, 1960, we wrote you, enclosing one
copy of revised Page 2 of Order No. R-1846, dated Dec-
embex 21, 1960, which we requasted that you substitute
for the original Page 2 of the order which was mailed
to you on December 2]1. We also requested that you
acknowledge receipt of the raevised page.

To date we have not heard from you regafding this
matter. Please advise us as to whether the revised
page was received.

Vexy truly yours,

DANIEL 8., NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSN/asx



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Bl

December 22, 1960 /iﬁbfifij:IZziﬁ2
Mr. R. W. Byram />\é/‘/‘/

R. W. Byram & Company
Capitol Station
Drawer M

Austin, Texas

Dear Mr. Byram:

Enclosed herewith is revised Page 2 of
Order No. R-1846, dated December 21, 1960.

We would appreciate it if you would
substitute this Page 2 for the original Page 2
which was mailed to you on December 21lst, and
acknowledge receipt of the revised page.

Very truly yours,

—= TUg & G o

DANIEL S. NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSN/esr
Enclosure



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 22, 1960

Mr. Howard Bratton
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle
Box 8547

Roswall, NHew Mexico

Dear Mr. Bratton:

Enclosed herewith is8 revised Page 2 of
Order No. R-1846, dated December 21, 1960.

We would appreciate it if you would
substitute this Page 2 for the original Page 2
which was mailed to you on December 2lst, and
acknowledge receipt of the revised page,

Very truly yours,

= g & € D

DANIEL S. NUTTER
Ch;ef Engineer

DSN/esr
Enclosure
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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISS]ON
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Decembar 22, 1960

Mr. Jack Campbell
P, O. Box 766
Hoswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Campbell:

Enclosed herewith is revised Page 2 of
Order No. R-1846, dated December 21, 1960.

We would appreciate it if you would
substitute this Page 2 for the original Page 2
which was mailed to you on December 2lst, and
acknowledge receipt of the revised page.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S. NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSN/ear
Enclosure



LAW OFFICES OF

CAMPBELL & RUSSELL

J.P. WHITE BUILDING - P.O.BOX 766

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONES
JACK M. CAMF‘BE;L}- .. MAIN 2- 46 4]

JOHN F. RUSSELL ) MAIN 2-4Ga2

February 28, 1961

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

ATTN: Mr. Daniel S. Nutter
Chief Engineer

Dear Mr. Nutter:

Receipt is hereby acknowledged of one copy of
revised page 2 of Order No. R-1846 dated December 21,
1960, substituted for the original page 2 of the order

previously received.

Very truly yours,

CAMPBELL & RUSSELL

N e
, S Heeaae £f
John F. Russell

C_

JFR:np



LAW OFFICES

UM HERVEY 1874-1953 HERVEY, Dow & HINKLE

HIRAM M. DOW

CLARENCE E. HINKLE HINKLE BUILDING

W E BONDURANT, JR. PR

GEORGE H. HUNKER, yR: 77 voo- RosweLL, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE MAIN 2-8510
HOWART C. BRATTON .. '

5.8, CHRISTY 1v | POST OFFICE BOX 10
LEWIS C COX,JR. R L~

PAUL W. EATON, JUR, Febmary 27’ 1901

CONRAD E. COFFIELD

Mr. Daniel S, Nutter

Chief Engineer

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr., Nutter:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter to
Mr. Bratton dated February 22, 1961.

Mr. Bratton is out of town, but I have informed
him of your letter, and he asked me to advise you that we
did receive the revised Page of Order No, R-1846 which you
sent him in December.

Sincerely yours,

AL,

(Miss) Hétty L. Cleaver



